

CATALINA KRANNER

Ilsehof 16 | 12053 Berlin, Germany | +49 176 41745762
| krannercatalina@gmail.com



PROFILE

Degree in Social and Cultural Anthropology from the Interdisciplinary School of Advanced Social Studies at the Universidad Nacional de San Martín (IDAES/UNSAM) and M.A. in Interdisciplinary Latin American Studies at the Lateinamerika-Institut (LAI) of the Freie Universität Berlin. Diploma degree in Gender, Culture and Power (IDAES-UNSAM). Due to my academic and professional training, I have a varied experience oriented to sociocultural research, combining administrative management with experiences that have allowed me to broaden my disciplinary interests in the Social Sciences, such as assistance in research and teaching, planning and execution of academic and cultural projects, work on expansion and development of public policies, ethnographic analysis of digital data and participation in netnography projects.

SKILLS

- I am characterized by a proactive attitude to integrate myself into social and research projects that allow me to expand my professional, academic, and personal development, as well as a strong willingness to work with a team.
- Ability to analyze problems and their possible resolutions. Ability to manage social and cultural projects, and good management of social and public relations.
- Adaptability to teamwork and leadership.
- Capacity for strategic planning in projects of interest and linked to the Social Sciences, Humanities and Art.
- Native speaker of Spanish language.
- Fluent domain of the English language (First Certificate, awarded by the University of Cambridge).
- Fluent domain of the German language (B2 and C1, awarded by the Ministry of Culture of Germany).
- Fluid domain of the Portuguese language (Advanced level, Celpe-Bras Certificate, granted by the National Institute of Educational Studies and Research Anísio Teixeira (Inep)).

EXPERIENCE

Digital Data Ethnographic Analyst, Tree Intelligence

October 2019 – Present day

- Specialist in the methodological tripod of Network Science, Data Science and Digital Ethnography techniques, for the development of exclusive methodologies and technologies in the mapping, monitoring, management, and development of network strategies of internal, external, and integrated actors.

Independent Academic Coordinator, IDAES Interdisciplinary School Study Circles

National University of San Martín

March 2019 – February 2020

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Coordination and organization of the Circle of Studies "Situating Maternity and Maternity" in the Interdisciplinary School of Advanced Social Studies of the National University of San Martín, together with Dr. Johana Kunin and Lic. Natalia de Lima.

Researcher in Research Project PICT 1767-2017, CONICET Argentina

National University of San Martín

October 2019 – February 2020

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Field work and data collection. Analysis of the quantitative and qualitative data collected. Sampling and mapping of the analysis carried out.

Organizational and Administrative Coordinator, Regional Headquarters Southern Cone and Brazil Centro Maria Sibylla Merian CALAS

National University of San Martín

April 2017 – February 2020

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Coordination, organization and general administration of activities, events, and academic projects. Administrative assistance.

Organizational and Administrative Coordinator, Doctoral College

National University of San Martín

April 2017 – February 2020

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Coordination, organization and general administration of activities, events, and academic projects. Administrative assistance.

Teaching Assistant in University Subject – Sociocultural Problems III

National University of San Martín

August 2019 – December 2019

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Material evaluation, help and guidance to students. Formation of evaluations, query response and the dictation of a class with texts prepared for the subject. Teaching support during the final exam. Ad-honorem assignment in the chair "Sociocultural Problems III", in charge of Dr. Alejandro Grimson and Luana Ferroni, compulsory subject for the students of the Degree in Anthropology (IDAES-UNSAM).

Teaching assistant in university subjects – Introduction to Anthropology

National University of San Martín

August 2016 – December 2016

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Material evaluation tasks, help and guidance to students. Formation of evaluations, query response and the dictation of a class with texts prepared for the subject. Teaching support during the final exam. Ad-honorem assignment to the chair "Introduction to Anthropology", by Dr. Gustavo Ludueña, Dr. Johana Kunin and Dr. Ana Fabarón, compulsory subject for students of the Degree in Anthropology and the Degree in Sociology (IDAES-UNSAM).

Administrative worker, Central Library

National University of San Martín

February 2017 – April 2017

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Customer service area at the main counter, material organization tasks, loan and return of books, assistance, and resolution of doubts.

EDUCATION

Editorial translation specialization by Penguin Random House Publishing Group.

- Publishing and academic Spanish/English translation in the Humanities, Arts and Social Sciences field.
- Publishing and academic Portuguese/English translation in the Humanities, Arts and Social Sciences field.
- Publishing and academic Spanish/Portuguese translation in the Humanities, Arts and Social Sciences field.

M.A. in Interdisciplinary Latin American Studies – Lateinamerika-Institut (LAI) – Freie Universität Berlin

- Specialization in Gender Studies. Started in October 2020, currently ongoing.

Degree in Social and Cultural Anthropology – Interdisciplinary School of Advanced Social Studies – National University of San Martín

- Final thesis “From the prenatal yoga workshop to the private clinic. An ethnography on the meanings of yoga practice during pregnancy” approved with a score of EXCELLENT (ECTS). Thesis defended in Buenos Aires on August 16, 2019.

Diploma in Gender, Culture, and Power – Interdisciplinary School of Advanced Social Studies – National University of San Martín

- Fulfilled between May and December of 2020.

Diploma in Social Sciences – Interdisciplinary School of Advanced Social Studies – National University of San Martín

- Certificate obtained at the end of 50% of the Degree in Social and Cultural Anthropology.

Bachelor in Social Sciences and Humanities – Institute Hölters Schule

- Fulfilled of secondary school studies in December of 2012.

PUBLICATIONS

- *Respected childbirth and good death. Structural analysis of two proposals for the humanization of health care.* January 2020, Revista Scripta ethnologica (Argentine Center for American Ethnology) XLII:147-170.

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

- Workshop “*Intersectionality. Theoretical and methodological introduction*”. Dictated by Dr. Martha Zapata Galindo and Mauricio Lara Martínez, at the Lateinamerika-Institut of the Freie Universität Berlin on January 28 and 31, 2022.
- Lova Winter School 2021: *Motherhood: the unfinished business of feminism?* held in Amsterdam on December 9, 10, 11 and 12, 2021.
- Presentation at Matriz Útera Workshop: *Some notes on social theories and anthropological case studies on maternity and maternity*, together with Dr. Johana Kunin (IDAES/CONICET).
- *Conference on Studies in Communication and Culture.* Panel 6: *Maternit(ies), mothering(s), culture and communication*, held at the IDAES School of the National University of San Martín. Volta Headquarters, August 7, 8 and 9, 2019.

Participation as organizer and lecturer. Lecture: *From the prenatal yoga workshop to the private clinic. An ethnography on health practices and meanings around pregnancy and childbirth.*

- *III Interdisciplinary Conference of Young Researchers in Social Sciences* held at the IDAES School of the National University of San Martín. City of San Martín, September 6, 7 and 8, 2017.

Participation as lecturer. Lecture: *In the absence, an alternative presence: Communication and productive development of sheltered workshops - NGO.*

ART AND CULTURE PROJECTS

- *Silence Noise. An approach to culture through dance and sound (DIS-S3-530).* Made with Medhat Aldaabal from 01.05.2021 to 31.12.2021. Funded by the Federal Government Commissioner for Culture and Media in the NEUSTART KULTUR program, DIS-TANZEN aid program of the Dachverband Tanz Deutschland. Berlin, Germany
- *Dabkeism – overlapping body therapy and alternative understanding of family (DIS-S4-335).* Made with Medhat Aldaabal from 01.03.2022 to 31.10.2022. Funded by the Federal Government Commissioner for Culture and Media in the NEUSTART KULTUR program, DIS-TANZEN aid program of the Dachverband Tanz Deutschland. Berlin, Germany

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- TEDxUNSAM, Buenos Aires (August 2015 - October 2015). Part of the organizing team of the event.
- Hogar M.A.M.A, Buenos Aires (August 2011 -September 2015). Volunteering, fundraising and work with children and families.